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INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED
CIN No.: L65923MH1995PLC161968

Regd Office: Office No 327, Goyal Trade Centre, Near Sona Talkies, Shantivan, Borivali (E) Mumbai-400 066
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Third Annual General Meeting of the members of INDERGIRI FINANCE 
LIMITED will be held at Hotel Classic, Bhanu Apartment, Ground Floor, Shiv Vallabh Road, Ashok Van, Dahisar East, 
Mumbai – 400 068 on Saturday, the 16th September, 2017 at 10.30 A.M. to transact following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March 2017 and the Statement 

of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2017 and the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ report thereon.
2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka (holding DIN 00295213), who retires by rotation and being 

eligible offers himself for reappointment.
3.	 To ratify the appointment of M/s. S.K. Rathi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 108724W) 

as approved by Members at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office 
until the conclusion of Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting, and to fix their remuneration for the financial year 
ending 31st March, 2018.

SPECIAL BUSINESS :
4.	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. Approval to fix the fees for 

service of documents through a particular mode
         “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and relevant rules prescribed thereunder, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to deliver 
the documents to a member through a particular mode as may be requested by the member, by charging an amount 
equivalent to the actual expenses of documents pursuant to request made by such member for delivery of such document 
to him / her through such mode of service and other reasonable incidental expenses as may be incurred by the Company 
provided such request along with the requisite fee / expenses has been duly received by the Company at least 10 (ten) 
days in advance of the dispatch of the document by the Company; 

       RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary be and are hereby 
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

NOTES:
1.	 A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTENDAND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIM SELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 
THE PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, SIGNED, COMPLETED AND 
LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE 
MEETING.

2.	 All documents referred in the Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on all working 
days except Saturdays between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. upto the date of Annual General Meeting.

3.	 Electronic copy of the Annual Report and notice for 2017 is being sent to all the members whose email IDs are 
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested 
for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual 
for the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 is being sent in the permitted mode.

4.	 Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit their e-mail address to the Company/RTA, duly 
quoting their Folio number and Members holding shares in electronic form who have not registered their e-mail address 
with their DP are requested to do so at the earliest, so as to enable the Company to send the said documents in electronic 
form, thereby supporting the green initiative of the MCA.

5.	 Register of Share transfer and members will remain closed from Saturday 09th September 2017 to Saturday the 16th 
September 2017 (inclusive of both days).

6.	 Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early date, 
so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at the Meeting.

7.	 Relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out details relating to 
Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto.
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8.	 Members are requested to bring their Annual Report and the Attendance Slip with them at the Annual General Meeting
9.	 In compliance with the provisions of the Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Members are provided with 
the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on all the resolutions set 
forth in this Notice. In order to enable its Members, who do not have the access to e-voting facility to send their assent 
or dissent in writing in respect of the resolutions as set out in this Notice, the Company is enclosing a Ballot Form with 
the Notice. Instructions for Ballot Form are given at the back of the said form and instructions for e-voting are given 
here in below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through Ballot Forms or e-voting is / are deemed to have been passed 
as if they have been passed at the AGM.

10.	 Mr. Mayank Arora, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. 33328), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process (including the Ballot Form received from the Members who do not 
have access to the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner.

11.	 The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot or polling paper shall also be made available 
at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting or by ballot 
form shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting.

12.	 The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting or by ballot form prior to the meeting may also attend the 
meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again

13.	 Members can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e., either by Ballot Form or e-voting. In case Members cast their votes 
through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and votes cast through Ballot Form shall be treated as 
invalid.

14.	 Every member entitled to vote at the Annual General Meeting of the Company can inspect the proxies lodged at the 
Company at any time during the business hours of the Company during the period beginning twenty four (24) hours 
before the time fixed for the commencement of the Annual General Meeting. However a prior notice of not less than 3 
(three) days in writing of the intentions to inspect the proxies lodged shall be required to be provided to the Company.

15.	 Members can avail the nomination facility by filing Form SH-13, as prescribed under Section 72 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Rule 19 (1) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, with the Company. Blank Forms 
will be supplied on request.

16.	 The instructions for e-voting are as under:
A.	 In case a Member receives an e-mail from NSDL (for Members whose email addresses are registered with the 

Company / Depositories):
i.	 Open the e-mail and also open PDF file, namely, “IFL e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or Folio No. as 

password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password for e-voting. Please note that the password 
is an initial password.

ii.	 Open the internet browser and type the following URL: www.evoting.nsdl.com.
iii.	 Click on Shareholder – Login
iv.	 If you are already registered with NSDL for e-voting, then you can use your existing user ID and password for 

casting your vote.
v.	 If you are logging in for the first time, please enter the user ID and password provided in the PDF file attached 

with the e-mail as initial password. The Password Change Menu will appear on your screen. Change to a new 
password of your choice, making sure that it contains a minimum of 8 digits or characters or a combination of 
both. Please take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

vi.	 Once the e-voting home page opens, click on e-Voting> Active Voting Cycles.
vii.	 Select “EVEN” (E-voting Event Number) of Indergiri Finance Limited. Now you are ready for e-voting as 

Cast Vote page opens.
viii.	Cast your vote by selecting the appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
ix.	 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
x.	 Once the vote on a resolution is cast, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.
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xi.	 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/ 
JPG format) of the relevant Board Resolution and / or Authority letter, etc., together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to 
IFL.scrutinizer@gmail.com, with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

xii.	 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and e-voting user manual for 
Shareholders available at the Downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com. or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

B.	 In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of the AGM (for Members whose e-mail addresses are not 
registered with the Company / Depositories):
i.	 Initial password is provided in the enclosed ballot form: EVEN (E-voting Event Number) + USER ID and 

PASSWORD
ii.	 Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

C.	 Other Instructions
i.	 The e-voting period commences on Wednesday, September 13, 2017 (9.00 A.M. IST) and ends on Friday, 

September 15, 2017 (5.00 P.M. IST). During this period, Members holding shares either in physical form 
or in dematerialized form, as on September 09, 2017 i.e. cut-off date, may cast their vote electronically. The 
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the 
Member, he / she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again.

ii.	 The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares in the paid up equity share capital of the 
Company as on cut-off date. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register 
of beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of remote e-Voting, voting through ballot form, as well as voting at the meeting through ballot.

iii.	 Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after dispatch of the 
Notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use 
your existing user ID and password for casting your vote.

	 If you forget your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details / Password” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

iv.	 The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, would count the votes 
cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make, not later than three days of conclusion of the 
meeting, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman 
or a person authorised by him in writing who shall countersign the same.

v.	 The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.
indergiri.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the result is declared. 
The Company shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited (“BSE”) and National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited (“NSE”), where the shares of the Company are listed.

17.	 Provisions of Section 124 of the Companies Act,  2013 in respect of unclaimed dividend are not applicable to the 
Company , as the Company has not declared any dividend in last seven years.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

	 Laxminarayan Sharma	 Kishan Sharma
	 Managing Director	 Director
		  DIN: 01731396	 DIN: 01168525
Place : Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2017
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT  PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  
As per the provisions of Section 20(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, a document may be served on any member by sending 
it by post or by registered post or by speed post or by courier or by delivery at his/her address registered in Company’s 
records or electronic mail or other mode as may be prescribed. Further, proviso to sub-section (2) of Section 20 states that a 
member may request for delivery of any document through a particular mode, for which the member shall pay such fees in 
advance as may be determined by the members at the Annual General Meeting. The cost of providing the documents may 
vary as per the mode of dispatch, weight of the document and the place of delivery of the document. Hence it is proposed 
that actual expenses of delivery of the documents through a particular mode and other reasonable incidental expenses as 
may be incurred by the Company be paid in advance by the member to the Company. 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in the Notice for approval of the members. 
None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives are in any way concerned or 
interested in the said resolution

Information on Directors being appointed/re-appointed as required under regulation 36 of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial 
Standards- 2 on General Meetings:

Name of the Director Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka
Date of Birth 01/04/1964 53years
Nationality Indian
Date of appointment on the board 23rd June 1995
Qualifications Qualified Chartered Accountant and Company Secretary
Expertise in specific functional area More than 30 years in Finance, Investment Banking
Number of shares held in the Company 380860
Number of Meetings of the Board attended/ held 28/05/16, 12/08/16, 12/11/16, 11/02/2017, 4/4
Terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration Non-Executive Promoter director ,Remuneration Nil
Relative of any other Director/Manager/KMP Nil
Directorships held in other public companies
(excluding foreign companies and Government
Bodies)

1. Capri Global Capital Limited
2. Indergiri Securities Private Limited
3. Indergiri Share and Stock Brokers Private Limited
4. Pranoo Financial Services Private Limited
5. Manoo Finance & Investment Private Limited
6. Advanced Bio Agro Tech Limited
7. Advanced Enzytech Solutions Limited
8. Capri Global Housing Finance Limited
9 Capri Global Asset Reconstruction Private Limited
10 Capri Global Resources Private Limited

Chairman/ member in the committees of the
Boards of companies in which he is Director
(includes only Audit Committee, Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee ) *
* Information are provided only in respect of listed 
Company

1. Audit Committee –
Capri Global Capital Limited (Chairman)

2. Stakeholders’Relationship Committee-
Capri Global Capital Limited (Chairman)
Indergiri Finance Limited (Member)

3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee-
Capri Global Capital Limited (Member)
Indergiri Finance Limited (Member)

Note : Pursuant to Regulation 26 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, only two 
committees viz., Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship committee have been considered.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
The Directors are pleased to present Twenty Third Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for 
the year ended 31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The financial results of the company are summarized as below:

(` in lacs) (` in lacs)
Year Ended 31/03/2017 Year Ended 31/03/2016

Income 41.26 96.71
Profit/(Loss) before tax 4.26 11.16
Profit after Tax and adjustments 2.85 7.61
Balance carried to Balance Sheet 2.85 7.61

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
During the FY 2017, your company has earned a net profit of ` 2.85 lacs after taking into account tax provision as against 
` 7.61 lacs during FY 2016.
DIVIDEND
In view of inadequate profits, the Board of Directors is not in a position to recommend any dividend for the year.
RESERVES
No amount is proposed for transfer to the General Reserve Account during the financial year 2017.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
The Company does not have any subsidiary company hence the requirement of consolidated financial statement pursuant 
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not applicable.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company does not fall under the preview of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
DEPOSITS
The Company being a Non-Deposit Accepting Non-Banking Finance Company has not accepted any deposits from the 
public during the year under review and shall not accept any deposits from the public without obtaining prior approval of 
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI).
FUTURE OUTLOOK
The Company is operating with its own limited resources. As the Financial market is facing lot of challenges interest rates 
are constantly changing, recoveries have become major concern, therefore survival of small NBFC with limited resource 
is becoming difficult. In the present scenario and based on the present business model the growth potential in its business 
is limited.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors are required to be appointed for a term of five 
consecutive years, but shall be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and shall not 
be liable to retire by rotation. In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles 
of Association of the Company Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and offers 
himself for reappointment.
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR(S)
The Independent Directors of your Company have given the certificate of independence to your Company stating that they 
meet the criteria of independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
FORMAL ANNUAL PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM
The details of training and familiarization programmes and Annual Board Evaluation process for Directors have been 
provided under the Corporate Governance Report.



INDERGIRI FINANCE LTD.

9

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

The policy on Director’s appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of Director, and also remuneration for Key Managerial Personnel and other employees forms part of Corporate 
Governance Report of this Annual Report.
On appointment, the concerned Director is issued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment, 
duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments. The details of program for familiarization of Independent Directors 
with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company and related matters are put up on the website of the 
Company at link: http://www.indergiri.com/images/policies/Familiarsation_Progrrame_for_Independent_Director.pdf
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises Mr. Vinod Sharma as the Chairman and Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka, 
Mr. Kishan Sharma and Mr. Anand Bagwe as members of the Committee. In terms of Section 178(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of Listing Regulations, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should comprise of at 
least three Directors; all of whom should be Non-Executive Directors. At least half of the Committee members should be 
Independent with an Independent Director acting as the Chairman of the Committee.
The Nomination and remuneration policy of the Board has provided as “Annexure C” to this Report.
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
Four meetings of the board were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the Board, please refer to the corporate 
governance report, which forms part of this report.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors confirm that:
a)	 in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and that no material 

departures have been made from the same;
b)	 they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profits of the Company for that period;

c)	 they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
fraud and other irregularities;

d)	 they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;
e)	 they have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate and 

operating effectively; and
f)	 they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and such systems are 

adequate and operating effectively.
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
The Company as part of the ‘vigil mechanism’ has in place a ‘Whistle Blower Policy’ to deal with instances of fraud and 
mismanagement, if any. The Whistle Blower Policy has been approved by the Board at its meeting held on 31st May, 2014 
and has been placed on the website of the Company.
This vigil mechanism of the Company is overseen by the Audit Committee and provides adequate safeguard against 
victimization of employees and directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide direct access to the Chairperson 
of the Audit Committee in exceptional circumstances.
RISK MANAGEMENT
Your Company has an elaborate Risk Management procedure, which is based on three pillars: Business Risk Assessment, 
Operational Controls Assessment and Policy Compliance processes. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions 
are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. The Company has set up a Risk Management 
Committee to monitor the risks and their mitigating actions and the key risks are also discussed at the Audit Committee. 
Some of the risks identified by the Risk Management Committee relate to competitive intensity and cost volatility.
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its 
operations. These are routinely tested and certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors and cover all functions and areas.
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Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon are reported to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee 
reviews adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control environment and monitors the implementation of 
audit recommendations, including those relating to strengthening of the Company’s risk management policies and systems.
POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT
As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 
2013 (‘Act’) and Rules made thereunder, your Company has approved the “IFL Policy on Prevention and Redressal Sexual 
Harassment at Workplace”. During the year under review, there were no complaints received against any employee.
STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s. S.K. Rathi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 108724W) were appointed as Statutory 
Auditors of your Company at the 20th Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2014 for a term of five consecutive 
years. As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of Auditors is required to be 
ratified by Members at every Annual General Meeting. The Board recommends the ratification of M/s. S.K. Rathi & Co, 
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for financial year 2017-18, to the members at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting.
AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company is part of the Annual Report. There has been 
no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report.
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration 
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Dinesh Kumar Deora, practicing company secretary to 
undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2016-17. The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 
is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure A” to this Report.
Dinesh Kumar Deora, practicing company secretary in their secretarial audit report have stated that,
i.	 The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer during the audit period as required 

under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under.
ii.	 The Company is not registered under the Bombay Shops and Establishment Act, 1948.
The Directors are of the view that
i.	 Due to lower volume of business, profitability and small size of the Company, it could not get a full time CFO. The 

Company has a well-qualified board and 3 of the directors of the Company are Chartered Accountants and one of 
them is also qualified Company Secretary. The Company has appointed a qualified Company Secretary pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 wef 01.08.2017.

ii.	 The Company being subtenant it was not permitted to obtain registration under Shop and Establishment Act by the 
landlord. However the Company has shifted its registered office and is in the process of obtaining required registration

INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE
The Company conducts its internal audit and compliance functions within the parameters of regulatory framework which 
is well commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of operations. The internal controls and compliance functions are 
installed, evolved, reviewed, and upgraded periodically.
The Company has appointed Manoj Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, to conduct internal audit covering all 
areas of operations of the Company. The reports are placed before the Audit Committee of the Board.
The Audit Committee reviews the performance of the audit and compliance functions, the effectiveness of controls and 
compliance with regulatory guidelines and gives such directions to the Management as necessary / considered appropriate. 
The Company has framed a compliance policy to effectively monitor and supervise the compliance function in accordance 
with the statutory requirements.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, your Company has formulated a Policy 
on Related Party Transactions which is also available on Company’s website http://www.indergiri.com/images/policies/
IFL_Policy_on_Related_Party_Transactions.pdf
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The Policy intends to ensure that proper reporting, approval and disclosure processes are in place for all transactions 
between the Company and Related Parties. All Related Party Transactions entered during the year were in Ordinary Course 
of the Business and on Arm’s Length basis. No Material Related Party Transactions, i.e. transactions exceeding ten percent 
of the annual consolidated turnover as per the last audited financial statements, were entered during the year by your 
Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.
All related party transactions are placed before the Audit Committee as also the Board for their approval on quarterly basis. 
Transactions with related parties, as per the requirements of Accounting Standard 18, are disclosed to the notes to accounts 
annexed to the financial statements.
ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND 
OUTGO
The provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there under relating to conservation 
of energy, technology absorption do not apply to your Company as it is not a manufacturing Company.
However, your Company has been increasingly using information technology in its operations and promotes conservation 
of resources. During the year under review, there was no foreign earning or expenditure in the Company.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
The report on Corporate Governance for the Company is annexed as ‘Annexure I’ and forms an integral part of this Annual 
Report.
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY
The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including 
adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
The provisions of Section 186 of the Act pertaining to investment and lending activities is not applicable to the Company 
since the Company is an NBFC whose principal business is acquisition of securities.
INSURANCE
The Company does not possess any material properties, which need insurance.
STANDARD ASSETS’ PROVISIONING
Pursuant to the Notification No.: DNBR (PD) CC.No. 002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10, 2014 issued by the RBI 
for making a general provision at 0.35% on the outstanding Standard Assets of NBFCs, your Company has made provision 
as per the statutory requirements.
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of Annual Return of the Company in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as “Annexure B” to this Report.
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
None of the employees was in receipt of remuneration in excess of limits prescribed under Section 197(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Company gratefully acknowledges the co-operation and supports extended by the Banker, Shareholders and Clients of 
the Company and place on record its appreciation for the active support and assistance of the employees for the performance.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

	 Laxminarayan Sharma	 Kishan Sharma
	 Managing Director	 Director
		  DIN: 01731396	 DIN: 01168525
Place : Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2017
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
NBFC- INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENTS
The trend of slowdown in global growth continued during the year. The below par performance of global economy was 
reflected in a continued growth deceleration in most emerging and developing economies, driven by low commodity prices, 
weaker capital inflows and subdued global trade.
Against this global backdrop, the growth in India stayed fairly resilient. India was the fastest growing large economy 
with a stable currency that performed better than most other emerging market currencies. The domestic macro-economic 
conditions also remained stable. A significant drop in commodity costs led by crude oil and other interventions resulted in 
lower consumer inflation which allowed easing of interest rates in the economy. However, a second consecutive year of 
drought and a low increase in support prices have led to a sharply slower growing rural economy compared to earlier years.
The Government’s “Make in India” initiative, which seeks to make India a manufacturing hub, will have a rub-off effect 
on the key sectors. It seeks to invite the world’s top companies to explore investment possibilities in India. The central 
objective of the initiative is to take the economy to a sustainable high growth path and follow a new model of urbanisation 
by the creation of various industrial corridors.
Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) are an integral part of the country’s financial system because of their 
complementary as well as competitive role. However, as a result of consolidation and restructuring in the financial sector 
and liberalisation and globalisation of markets only few strong NBFCs now remain in business. RBI taking further taking 
initiatives to recognise the significant role played by Systemically Important NBFCs in financial system announced Revised 
Regulatory framework for NBFCs. These revised RBI regulations for NBFCs were formulated to strengthen the financial 
system, align norms with banks, reduce the risk they posed to the financial system and improve NBFC capacity to endure 
asset quality shocks.
OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS, PERFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK Opportunities: 
Within the NBFC space, various sub-segments have emerged more dominant than others. Mortgages, microfinance and 
unsecured loans appear to be driving growth. In India, several structural changes have been instituted by the regulator. Other 
than the opportunity in SME financing, increased penetration of housing finance will certainly drive double-digit growth 
over the next decade. India’s NBFC sector continues to show massive potential for growth
Threats: NBFC act as a critical link in the overall financial system catering to a large market of niche customers. In spite 
of strong competition faced by the NBFCs, the inner strength of NBFCs viz local knowledge, credit appraisal skill, well 
trained collection machinery, close monitoring of borrowers and personalized attention to each client, are catering to the 
needs of small and medium enterprises in the rural and semi urban area.
Risk and Risk Management: A NBFC contains both internal risk and external risk. The IFL is exposed to credit risk, 
liquidity risk and interest rate risk as an internal risk and external risk due to exposure to interest rate risks might result in 
increased cost of lending to customers. Slowdown in economic growth rate, political instability, market volatility, decline 
in foreign exchange reserves, etc.
Concern: The Company on regular basis reviews its Risk Management Policy and takes proactive steps to safeguard and 
minimize any adversity. Phasing in of NPA recognition norms in line with banks and higher capital requirements, along with 
dilution of the advantages that NBFCs enjoyed in capital markets-based lending vis-à-vis banks
FINANCIAL
The financial performance of the Company is given as under:-

PERFORMANCE
Year Ended 31/03/2017

Amount in `
Year Ended 31/03/2016

Amount in `
Gross Profit before Depreciation and Provisioning 426,448 1,115,946
Less : Depreciation - -
Less : Provision for Income Tax (net of MAT Entitlement) including 
deferred tax and earlier year tax liability 141,111 355,162
Net Profit/(Loss) 285,337 760,784

OUTLOOK
The Company operates with its own limited resource; based on the present business model the growth potential in its 
business is limited. IFL expects to maintain its performance in FY 2017-18. The approach would be to continue with the 
growth momentum while balancing risk.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY
The Company has an Internal Control System which is commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. 
Internal controls and systems are part of the principles of good governance, and should be exercised within a framework 
of proper checks and balances. Your Company remains committed to ensuring a reasonably effective internal control 
environment that provides assurance on the operations and safeguarding of its assets. The internal controls have been 
designed to provide assurance with regard to recording and providing reliable financial and operational information, 
complying with the applicable statutes, safeguarding assets, executing transactions with proper authorisation and ensuring 
compliance within the policies of the Company.
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, Statutory Auditors are periodically appraised of the internal audit findings 
and corrective actions taken. During the year M/s. Manoj Sharma & Associates, Chartered Accountants, reviewed the 
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls as per Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.
HUMAN RESOURCES
The Company’s vision is to become an employer of choice by providing a compelling employee value proposition. It strives 
to attract the best talent and ensures employees’ development, retention and contribution to the Company’s success. The 
HR policies and practices are focused on creating a happy, engaged and productive workforce. Company’s current business 
activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization.
DISCLAIMER
Statements made in this Management Discussion and Analysis Report may contain certain forward-looking statements 
based on various assumptions on the Company’s present and future business strategies and the environment in which it 
operates. Actual results may differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied due to risk and uncertainties. 
These risks and uncertainties include the effect of economic and political conditions in India and abroad, volatility in interest 
rates and in the securities market, new regulations and Government policies that may impact the Company’s businesses as 
well as the ability to implement its strategies.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

	 Laxminarayan Sharma	 Kishan Sharma
	 Managing Director	 Director
		  DIN: 01731396	 DIN: 01168525
Place : Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2017

ANNEXURE I- CORPORATE GOVERNANCE FY 2016-17

Your Company is renowned for exemplary governance standards. The Company continues to lay a strong emphasis on 
transparency, accountability and integrity. The Corporate Governance Code adopted by the Board of Directors of the 
Company is a statement of Company’s practices and procedures in the area of governance.

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations have strengthened the governance regime in the country. Your 
Company is in compliance with the governance requirements provided under the new law and listing regulations.

The Company has adopted various policies in line with new governance requirements including the Policy on Related Party 
Transactions, Policy on materiality of information and Whistle Blower Policy. These policies are available on the website 
of the Company at http://www.indergiri.com/investor.htm

In terms of the Company’s Corporate Governance Policy, all statutory and other significant and material information are 
placed before the Board.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The Board comprises of an optimal combination consists of Independent Directors, woman Director and Executive & Non-
Executive Directors. As on date of this Report, the Board consists of six Directors comprising one (1) Executive and five (5) 
Non-Executive Directors including two (2) Independent Directors. The Chairman of the Board is a Non-Executive Director. 
The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the 
Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.
The Composition of Board of Directors as of 31.03.2017 was as follows:

Sr. Name No. of Shares Held No. of Outside Committee position*
No. Directorships held Chairman Member
1 Mr. B.P. Rauka 380,860 14 3 -
2 Mr. L.N. Sharma 500 1 - -
3 Mr. Kishan Sharma 103,860 6 - -
4 Mr. Vinod Sharma Nil 1 - -
5 Mr. Anand D Bagwe Nil 1 - -
6 Ms. Poonam Sharma Nil - - -

*Only Audit Committee and Shareholders Relationship Committee in outside Public Limited Company have been considered.
The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s)/ Chairmanship(s) of all Directors is within respective limits 
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(hereinafter referred to as Listing Regulations).
Details of Board meeting held during the year 2016-17.

Meeting No. Dates of meting
2/2016 28.05.2016
3/2016 12.08.2016
4/2016 12.11.2016
1/2017 11.02.2017

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / business policy and strategy apart from other 
Board business.
The Independent Directors met at once during the year, without the presence of Executive Directors or Management 
representatives.
Attendance record of the Directors at the Board meetings held during the financial year 2016 –17 and the last AGM held 
on 23.09.2016

Name No. of Board meeting attended Whether last Annual General meeting Attended
Mr. B.P. Rauka 4 YES
Mr. Kishan Sharma 4 YES
Mr. Vinod Sharma 4 NO
Mr. L.N. Sharma 4 YES
Mr. Anand D Bagwe 4 YES
Ms. Poonam Sharma 4 YES

BOARD EVALUATION
In terms of the requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, the Board carried out the annual performance evaluation 
of the Board as a whole, Board Committees and the Directors. During the year, in terms of the requirements of the Act and 
Listing Regulations, Board Evaluation cycle was completed by the Company internally which included the Evaluation of 
the Board as a whole, Board Committees and Directors.
FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
All new independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program. The details of training and 
familiarization program are available on our website (www.indergiri.com). Further, at the time of the appointment of an 
independent director, the Company issues a formal letter of appointment outlining his / her role, function, duties and 
responsibilities. The format of the letter of appointment is available on our website www.indergiri.com
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INSIDER TRADING POLICY
The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading policy in accordance with the requirements of the SEBI (Prohibition 
of insider Trading) Regulation, 2015. The insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and procedures to 
be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of the company as well as the consequences of violation. 
The Policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest 
ethical standards of dealing in Company securities.
The Insider Trading Policy of the Company covering code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of unpublished 
price sensitive information and code of conduct for the prevention of insider trading, is available on our website  
www. indergiri.com
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015 AUDIT 
COMMITTEE
The Audit committee met four times during the year at their meeting held on 28.05.2016, 12.08.2016, 12.11.2016 and 
11.02.2017. Constitution of Audit Committee in terms of Regulation 18 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI LODR Regulations) comprises of :
Director Statuts No of audit committee meeting attended
Vinod Kumar Sharma Chairman- Non Executive- Independent Director 4
Kishan Sharma Member- Non Executive- Non Independent Director 4
Anand Bagwe Member-Non Executive- Independent Director 4
All the members of the Committee have relevant experience in financial matters. The Audit Committee of the Company is 
entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the Company’s internal controls and financial reporting process and, inter alia, 
performs the following functions:
1.	 Oversight of our Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the 

financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2.	 Recommendation for the appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of our Company;
3.	 Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;
4.	 Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the 

Board for approval, with particular reference to:
(a)	 Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the Board’s report in 

terms of clause
(c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013;
(b)	 Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;
(c)	 Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;
(d)	 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
(e)	 Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
(f)	 Disclosure of any related party transactions; and
(g)	 Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report;

5.	 Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;
6.	 Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, 

rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceeds 
of a public or rights issue, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

7.	 Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;
8.	 Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of our Company with related parties;
9.	 Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
10.	 Valuation of undertakings or assets of our Company, wherever it is necessary;
11.	 Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
12.	 Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the internal control 

systems;
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13.	 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing 
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14.	 Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;
15.	 Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud 

or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;
16.	 Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
17.	 To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in 

case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
18.	 To review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;
19.	 Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. 

of the candidate; and
20.	 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:
1.	 Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
2.	 Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management;
3.	 Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
4.	 Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
5.	 The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to review by the 

Audit Committee.
6.	 Statement of deviations: (a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, 

submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) (b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other 
than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7).

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of:
Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma as the Chairman and Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka, Mr. Kishan Sharma and Mr. Anand Bagwe as 
members of the Committee. In terms of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee should comprise of at least three Directors; all of whom 
should be Non-Executive Directors. At least half of the Committee members should be Independent with an Independent 
Director acting as the Chairman of the Committee.
During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration committee met on 28/05/2016. The Nomination and 
Remuneration policy of the Company is annexed as per “Annexure C”
RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
The Board of Directors of your Company monitors the risk management strategy of the Company through the Risk
Committee consisting of the following members:
Name of Director Chairman / Member
Kishan Sharma Chairman
Beni Prasad Rauka Member
Anand Bagwe Member
Vinod Kumar Sharma Member

The terms of reference of Risk Management Committee shall, inter-alia, include the following:
•	 To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Risk Management policy;
•	 To consider the Company’s risk management strategies;
•	 To consider, review and approve risk management policies and guidelines;
•	 To decide on risk levels, risk appetite and related resource allocation;
•	 To approve major risk management activities such as hedging transactions;
•	 To provide an update report to the Board in this regard no less frequent than annually;
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•	 Any other matter as the Risk Management Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board of Directors 
or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time”.

SHAREHOLDERS COMMITTEE / TRANSFER COMMITTEE
Shareholders Committee consists of two Directors viz. Mr. Beni Prrasad Rauka & Mr. Kishan Sharma. The Committee 
looks into the redressing of shareholders & investors complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report etc.
During the year the committee met 4 times.
Mr. Kishan Sharma Director monitors the activities of Registrar & transfers Agent & look after the issues relating to 
shareholders. Share transfers / transmission are approved by a sub-committee during the period from 01.04.2016 to 
31.03.2017, there were no transfers/transmission request and hence no such approval of transfer/transmission of shares.
Mr. Kishan Sharma is the Compliance officer in terms of the Requirement of the Stock Exchange.
The Company has around 1504 shareholders. The Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through letters and 
at the AGM wherein the activities of the Company, its performance, its future plans are provided for information of the 
shareholders. The quarterly results are published in the newspapers.
The numbers of shares transferred during the last three years are as given below:

2016 –17 2015 –16 2014 –15
Number of meetings for transfer of shares - - -
Average number of shares transfers per meeting - - -
Number of shares transferred - - -

Shares demated / remated during the year 2016-17 : 1400
Total number of shares demated till 31st March 2017: 4,575,000
The Company has also been taking all steps to ensure that shareholders related activities are given due priority and matters 
are resolved at the earliest.
GENERAL BODY MEETING
Details of location, time & date of last three AGM & one EGM are given below:
Sr. No. Date Location Time Meeting
1 23.09.2016 Hotel Classic, Ashok Van, Dahisar East, Mumbai – 400 068 10.30 A.M. AGM
2 26.09.2015 Registered office, 502, Chartered House, Marine Lines Church,

Mumbai - 400 002
12.30 P.M. AGM

3 27.09.2014 Hotel Sai Comfort, Goregaon East 11.30 A.M. AGM
Key special business if any transacted during the last three years at the General Body Meeting in the order of Sr. No. as 
given above.
Sr. No. Special Business Type of Resolution Date of Meeting
1 (i) Appointment of Ms. Poonam Sharma as a director Ordinary 26.09.2015

(ii) Change the name of Company to IFL Finvest Limited Special 26.09.2015
2 (i) Appointment of Mr. Vinod Kumar Sharma as independent director for a 

period of 5 years
Ordinary 27.09.2014

(ii) Appointment of Mr. Anand Bagwe as independent director for a period 
of 5 years

Ordinary 27.09.2014

Although the notification prescribing the important items to be considered by postal ballot was issued by the Government 
of India, as far as the Company is concerned the necessity of passing such resolutions relating to business specified in the 
Rules did not arise. The company has provided the e-voting facility for the vote.
DISCLOSURES
There was no material transaction with directors or the management or their relatives having potential conflict with the 
interest of the Company at large,
There have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company, Penalty / Structures / imposed on the Company by the 
Stock Exchange or SEBI or any Statutory Authorities on any matter related to Capital Market during the Last three years.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
Your directors take on record the unaudited Financial Results, in the Prescribed Performance of every quarter & announce 
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the results to all the listed Stock Exchanges.
GENERAL INFORMATION TO SHAREHOLDERS
Number of AGM 23rd

Day & time Saturday, September 16, 2017, At 10:30 A.M.
Venue Hotel Classic , Bhanu Apartment, Gr Floor, Shiv Vallabh Road, Ashok Van,

Dahisar (East), Mumbai – 400 068.
Book Closure Saturday September 09, 2017 to Saturday September 16, 2017 (Both days inclusive)
Proposal Dividend NIL

The Company has paid listing fees of the Stock Exchange, Mumbai upto 2016-17. Code Number:
Stock Exchange : Mumbai, Stock Code: 531505, Trade Symbol: INDERGIRI FN ISN NO for Dematerialized Shares: 
INE628F01019
Shares Price movement in the Stock Exchange Mumbai from 01st April 2016 to 31st March 2017

MONTH NO. OF SHARES TRADED HIGH LOW
Aug-16 3 5.88 4.65
Jan-16 5 5.88 5.88
Mar-17 10 6.17 6.17

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT
Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., C-101, 274 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai – 400 083.
SHARES TRANSFER SYSTEM
A committee of directors of the Company is authorized to approve transfer of shares, transmission, transposition etc and 
dematerialization of shares. If the transfer documents are in order, the transfer of share(s) is registered within 15 days of 
receipt of transfer documents.
No of Shares transferred during the year NIL and NIL shares were received for dematerialization during the year under 
review. There is no pending request for dematerialization of shares.
DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES & LIQUIDITY
The shares of the Company are under the category of compulsory delivery in dematerialization mode by all categories of investors.
As on 31st March 2017, 4,575,000 Shares constituting 90.40 % shares of the Company were dematerialized. For details and 
status of dematerialized shares refer the details given herein after.
Distribution of shares as on 31.03.2017
Shareholding range Shareholders Shareholding
(No. of shares) Numbers % Numbers %
1 – 500 1234 82.05 289935  5.73
501 - 1000 93 6.18 75511  1.49
1001 - 2000 62 4.12 93014  1.84
2001 - 3000 39 2.59 101658  2.01
3001 - 4000 12 0.80 40600  0.80
4001 - 5000 7 0.47 32722  0.65
5001 - 10000 17 1.13 130131  2.57
10001 and above 40 2.66 4297429  84.91
Total: 1505 100.00 5061000  100.00

Shareholdings Pattern as on 31.03.2017
Shares held by No. of shares Total Shares Percentage

Physical Demat
Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil
FII Nil Nil Nil Nil
NRI Nil 300 300 00.01
Employees Nil Nil Nil Nil
Bodies Corporate Other than 
promoters holding 91,800 957,007 1,048,807 20.72

Indian Public 391,700 1,499,973 1,891,673 37.38
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Shares held by No. of shares Total Shares Percentage
Physical Demat

Promoters 2,500 2,117,720 2,120,220 41.89
Total 486,000 4,575,000 5,061,000 100.00

The Company has not issued any GDR / ADR / Convertible instruments.
Address for Correspondence: 
327, Goyal Trade Centre, 
Near Sona Talkies, Shantivan, 
Borivali (E), Mumbai 400 066
Phone: 022 - 2828 0515, 
Website: www.indergiri.com 
Email:	 info@indergiri.com or
	 kishan.sharma@indergiri.com or 
	 beni.rauka@indergiri.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

	 Laxminarayan Sharma	 Kishan Sharma
	 Managing Director	 Director
		  DIN: 01731396	 DIN: 01168525
Place : Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2017

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE UNDERSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 and as per the 

Listing Agreement
To,
The Members,
Indergiri Finance Ltd.,
We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Indergiri Finance Ltd. (‘the Company’) 
for the year ended 31st March, 2017, as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 pursuant to the listing agreement of the said Company with Stock Exchange.
The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to 
review of the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions 
of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the financial statements of the company.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and bases on representations 
made by directors and Management , we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 
as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulations, as applicable.
We further state that, such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, nor of the efficiency 
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For S.K.Rathi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.108724W

(CA S.K. Rathi)
(Partner)
Membership No. 031071

Date: 29th May, 2017
Place: Mumbai
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“Annexure A” to the Director Report
Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies  
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
To,
The Board of Directors,
INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED

Dear Sirs,
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by Indergiri Finance Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in 
a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing 
my opinion there on.
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives 
during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period 
covering the financial year ended 31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that 
the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter:
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 according to the provisions of:
1	 The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
2 	 The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;
3	 The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed there under;
4	 The provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial borrowings were not 
applicable to the Company under the financial year under report;

5	 The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 
(‘SEBI Act’):-
a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2013;
b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;
6	 Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

Act,1992 (‘SEBI’) were not applicable to the Company under the financial year under report:-
a)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
b)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,2008;
c)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009;
d)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
e)	 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by the 
Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company. The following are the major 
head / groups of Acts, Laws and Regulations as applicable to the Company.
i.	 Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
ii.	 Professional Tax Act, 1975
iii.	 Bombay Stamps Act, 1958
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iv.	 Acts prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax Laws by the Central and respective State Governments
v.	 Indian Stamp Act, 1999
vi.	 Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881
vii.	 Indian Contract Act, 1872
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1.	 Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
2.	 The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards etc. mentioned above except:
I.	 The Company has not appointed Company Secretary and Chief Financial Officer during the audit period as required 

under section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made there under.
II.	 The Company is not registered under the Bombay Shops and Establishment Act, 1948.
I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, 
Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.
Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent 
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while 
the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations 
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

DINESH KUMAR DEORA
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO.: 5683
C P NO.: 4119

Place: Mumbai
Date: 29th May 2017
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company  
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I.	 REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1 CIN L65923MH1995PLC161968
2 Registration Date 27/01/1996
3 Name of the Company INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED
4 Category Public Listed Company
5 Sub-category Company Limited by Shares
6 Address of the Registered office 502, Chartered House, 292 Dr. C.H. Street, 

Near Marine Lines Church, Mumbai-400 002.
7 Contact details 022-2828 0515, E-mail: kishan.sharma@indergiri.com, 

Website: www.indergiri.com
8 Whether listed company Listed
9 Name of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. Link Intime Private Limited
10 Address C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai 400 083
11 Contact details 022- 2594 6970

II.	 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
	 (All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. 
No.

Name and Description of main 
products / services

NIC Code of the Product/service % to total turnover of the company

1 Finance & Investment 64920 100%
III.	  PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES – NIL
IV.	 SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
	 (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity ) 

i) 	 Category-wise Shareholding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year [As on 31-March-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31-March-2017]

% 
Change
during

the year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF 507720 2500 510220 10.08 507720 2500 510220 10.08 -
b) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
c) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
d) Bodies Corporate 1610000 - 1610000 31.81 1610000 - 1610000 31.81 -
e) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
f) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (A)(1): 2117720 2500 2120220 41.89 2117720 2500 2120220 41.89 -
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals - - - - - - - - -
b) Other- Individuals - - - - - - - - -
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year [As on 31-March-2016]

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year[As on 31-March-2017]

% 
Change
during

the year
Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares
c) Bodies Corporate - - - - - - - - -
d) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
e) Any other - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (A)(2): - - - - - - - - -
Total shareholding
of Promoter (A)= (A) 
(1)+(A)(2)

2117720 2500 2120220 41.89 2117720 2500 2120220 41.89 -

B. Public Shareholding - - - - - - - - -
1. Institutions - - - - - - - - -
a) Mutual Funds - - - - - - - - -
b) Banks / FI - - - - - - - - -
c) Central Govt - - - - - - - - -
d) State Govt(s) - - - - - - - - -
e) Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - -
f) Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - -
g) FIIs - - - - - - - - -
h) Foreign Venture Capital 
Funds

- - - - - - - - -

i) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - - - - - - -
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 834,419 91,600 926,019 18.30 957,007 91,800 1,048,807 20.72 2.43
ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b) Individuals - - - - - - - - -
i) Individual shareholders 
holding nominal share 
capital upto ` 1 lakh

318,891 393,300 712,191 14.07 308613 391700 700,313 13.84 -0.23

ii) Individual shareholders  
holding nominal share 
capital in excess of Rs 1 
lakh

1,302,270 - 1,302,270 25.73 1,191,360 - 1,191,360 23.54 -2.19

c) Others (specify) - - - - - - - - -
Non Resident Indians 300 - 300 0.01 300 - 300 0.01 -
Trusts - - - - - - - - -
Hindu Undivided Family - - - - - - - - -
Sub-total (B)(2):- 2,455,880 484900 2,940,780 58.11 2,457,280 483,500 2,940,780 58.11 -
Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

2,455,880 484,900 2,940,780 58.11 2,457,280 483,500 2,940,780 58.11 -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & 
ADRs

- - - - - - - - -

Grand Total (A+B+C) 4,573,600 487,400 5,061,000 100 4,575,000 486,000 5,061,000 100 -
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ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year

Shareholding at the end of the 
year

% 
change 

in share-
holding 
during 

the year

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of 
Shares

% of total 
Shares 
of the 

company

%of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered 
to total shares

1 Kishan Sharma 103860 2.05 NIL 103860 2.05 NIL 0.000%
2 Kaizen Finance Pvt Ltd 112000 2.21 NIL 112000 2.21 NIL 0.000%
3 Bagra Financial Services

Pvt Ltd 200000 3.95 NIL 200000 3.95 NIL 0.000%
4 L,N.Sharama 500 0.01 NIL 500 0.01 NIL 0.000%
5 Sudha Sharma 17700 0.35 NIL 17700 0.35 NIL 0.000%
6 Neha Sharma 5400 0.11 NIL 5400 0.11 NIL 0.000%
7 Beni Prasad Rauka 380860 7.53 NIL 380860 7.53 NIL 0.000%
8 Manoo Finance & 

Investment Pvt Ltd 360000 7.11 NIL 360000 7.11 NIL 0.000%
9 Pranoo Financial 

Services Pvt Ltd 85500 1.69 NIL 85500 1.69 NIL 0.000%
10 Vishnu Rauka 300 0.01 NIL 300 0.01 NIL 0.000%
11 Urmila Rauka 400 0.01 NIL 400 0.01 NIL 0.000%
12 Sharda Rauka 600 0.01 NIL 600 0.01 NIL 0.000%
13 Ramawatar Sharma 600 0.01 NIL 600 0.01 NIL 0.000%
14 Indergiri Securities Pvt Ltd 460000 9.09 NIL 460000 9.09 NIL 0.000%
15 Indergiri Share And 

Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd 392500 7.75 NIL 392500 7.75 NIL 0.000%
TOTAL 2120220 NIL 2120220 NIL

iii)	 Change Promoter holding- There is no change in shareholding of promoters.
iv)	 Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
	 (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders (Name of the 

Shareholder )

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ (Decrease) in 
Shareholding during the year specifying 

the Reason for increase / decrease

Shareholding at the 
end of the year

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company

Date No. of Shares Reason No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company
1 Shailesh Rajesh Agrawal 252,100  4.98  -  -  - 252,100  4.98
2 Carnation Commodities 251,680  4.97  -  -  - 251,680  4.97
3 Vishesh Developers Pvt. Ltd.  1,000 0.02  -  247,408 Purchase 248,408  4.91
4 Pritam Dutt 162,586  3.21  -  -  - 162,586  3.21
5 Hariom Sharma 149,600  2.96  -  -  - 149,600  2.96
6 Shri Parasram Holdings  

Pvt.Ltd.
141,175  2.79  -  -  - 141,175  2.79

7 Hemant Dembla 108,202  2.14  -  -  - 108,202  2.14
8 Hargovind Gupta Huf  83,243  1.64  -  -  -  83,243  1.64
9 Bridgeway Fiduciary 

Advisors Private Ltd
 82,137  1.62  -  -  -  82,137  1.62

10 Dilip Sundri Arora  81,900 1.62  -  - -  81,900  1.62
 11 Multiplex Capital Ltd 128,297  2.53  -  (128,009)  Sale  288  0.01
 12 Vandana  110,910  2.19  -  (110,910)  Sale  -  -

*The shares of the Company are traded on day to day basis hence date wise increase/decrease in shareholding is not indicated.
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v)	 Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
	 (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN Name of the Director 
/ Key Managerial 
Personnel

Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year

Increase/ (Decrease) in 
Shareholding during the 

year specifying the Reason 
for increase / decrease

 Shareholding at the end 
of the year

No. of 
shares

% of total shares 
of the Company

No. of Shares Reason No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares of the 

Company
1 Kishan Sharma 103860 2.05 NIL No Change 103860 2.05
2 L,N.Sharama 500 0.01 NIL No Change 500 0.01
3 Beni Prasad Rauka 380860 7.53 NIL No Change 380860 7.53

V.	 INDEBTEDNESS -
	 The Company does not have any borrowing

` in Million
Secured Loans 

excluding deposits
Unsecured 

Loans
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition - - - -
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -

VI.	 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
SN. Particulars of Remuneration L.N.Sharma, M.D.
1 Gross salary Rupees

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 360,000
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 -

2 Stock Option -
3 Sweat Equity -
4 Commission -

- as % of profit -
- others, specify -

5 Others, please specify -
Total (A) 360,000

B.	 Remuneration to other directors: NIL during the year.
C.	 Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD- NIL during the year
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VII.	PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section 
of the 
Companies 
Act

Brief Details of Penalty / Punishment/ 
Compounding fees imposed

Authority Appeal made,

Description [RD / NCLT/ 
COURT]

if any (give 
Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty

NonePunishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

NonePunishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NonePunishment

ANNEXURE “C” TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED.
(CIN: L65923MH1995PLC161968)

Nomination and Remuneration Policy (‘Policy’)
Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015 (SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015), the Board of Directors of every listed Company shall 
constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee as required by the SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.
This Committee has formulated the policy in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the 
applicable rules thereto and Regulation 19 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015
Role of the Committee
Term of reference of the committee, as below:
(1)	 formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and 

recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel 
and other employees;

(2)	 formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors;
(3)	 devising a policy on diversity of board of directors;
(4)	 identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in 

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and removal.
(5)	 whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of 

performance evaluation of independent directors.
(6)	 implementation of Employee Stock Option Scheme as per scope provided in ESOP Scheme
Definitions
i.	 “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.
ii.	 “Company” means “Indergiri Finance Limited.”
iii.	 “Employees’ Stock Option” means the option given to the Directors, Officers or Employees of a company or of its 

holding company or subsidiary company or companies, if any, which gives such Directors, Officers or Employees, the 
benefit or right to purchase, or to subscribe for, the shares of the company at a future date at a pre-determined price.

iv.	 “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
v.	 “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means



INDERGIRI FINANCE LTD.

27

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

a)	 Chief Executive Officer or the Managing / Executive Director or the Manager (Managerial Person),
b)	 Company Secretary,
c)	 Whole-time Director,
d)	 Chief Financial Officer and
e)	 Such other officer as may be prescribed.

vi.	 “Committee” shall mean the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Board of Directors of the Company, constituted 
in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement.

vii.	 “Policy or This Policy” means, “Nomination and Remuneration Policy.”
viii	 “Remuneration” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and 

includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961.
ix.	 “Senior Management” means, personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding 

Board of Directors. This would include all members of management one level below the executive directors, including 
all the functional heads.

Interpretation
Terms that have not been defined in this Policy shall have the same meaning assigned to them in the Companies Act, 2013, 
SEBI Act, 1992, Listing Agreement and Regulations as notified by the Securities and Exchange Board of India from time 
to time.
Appointment and Removal of Managerial Person, Director, Key Management Personnel and Senior Management
i.	 Appointment criteria and qualifications:

a)	 The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for 
appointment as Managerial Person, Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel and recommend to the Board 
his / her appointment.

b)	 The Committee has discretion to decide the adequacy of qualification, expertise and experience for the concerned 
position.

ii.	 Term / Tenure:
a)	 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Personnel for a term not exceeding five 

years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.
b)	 The Company shall appoint or re-appoint a person as its Managerial Person by passing of a special resolution and 

disclosure of such appointment in the Directors Report forming part of the Annual Report.
c)	 No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive Terms, but such Independent Director 

shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Term 
can be for a maximum period of five years.

	 Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be 
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

d)	 At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such 
Independent Director serves, is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed 
companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company.

iii.	 Removal:
	 Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under or under any other 

applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, 
removal of a Managerial Person, Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the 
said Act, rules and regulations.

iv.	 Retirement:
	 The Managerial Person, Director, KMP and Senior Management shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the 
Managerial Person, Director, and KMP, Senior Management in the same position / remuneration or otherwise even after 
attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.



INDERGIRI FINANCE LTD.

28

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

Disqualifications for Appointment of Directors
Pursuant to section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013
i.	 A person shall not be eligible for appointment as director of the company if:

a)	 he is of unsound mind and stands so declared by a competent court;
b)	 he is undischarged insolvent;
c)	 he has applied to be adjudicated as an insolvent and his application is pending;
d)	 He has been convicted by a court of any offence, weather involving moral turpitude or otherwise, and sentenced 

in respect thereof to imprisonment for not less than six months and a period of five years has not elapsed from the 
date of expiry of the sentence:

	 Provided that if a person has been convicted of any offence and sentenced in respect thereof to imprisonment for a 
period of seven years or more, he shall not be eligible to be appointed as a director in any company:
1)	 An order disqualifying him for appointment as a director has been passed by a court or Tribunal and the order 

in force;
2)	 He has not paid any calls in respect of any shares of the company held by him whether alone or jointly with 

others and six months have elapsed from the last day fixed for the payment of the call;
3)	 He has been convicted of the offence dealing with related party transactions under section 188 at any time 

during the last preceding five years; or
4)	 He has not complied with sub-section (3) of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii.	 A person who has been a Director of the company which:
a)	 Has not filed financial statements or annual returns for any continuous period of three financial years; or
b)	 Has failed to repay the deposits accepted by it or pay interest thereon or to redeem any debentures on the due date 

or pay interest due thereon or pay dividend declared and such failure to pay or redeem continues for one year of 
more, shall be eligible to be re-appointed as a director of that company or appointed in other company for a period 
of five years from the date on which the company fails to do so.

iii.	 A person shall not be eligible for appointment and continuance as a Director, if he / she is not found ‘fit and proper’ as 
per criteria laid down by the Company.

Remuneration Policy
The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to Managerial Personnel will be determined by the Committee and 
recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the approval 
of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.
The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Managerial Personnel shall be as per the statutory provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder for the time being in force.
Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the Board 
which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Personnel.
Remuneration to Managerial Personnel, KMP, Senior Management and other Employees. Fixed Pay
Managerial Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation 
of the Committee in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder 
for the time being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution 
to provident fund, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the 
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.
Minimum Remuneration
If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its 
Managerial Personnel in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to 
comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.
Provisions for excess remuneration
If any Managerial Personnel draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess 
of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where 
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required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company.  
The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.
The remuneration to Personnel of Senior Management and other employees shall be governed by the IFL HR Policy.
Remuneration to Non-Executive / Independent Director Remuneration / Commission
The remuneration / commission shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the 
rules made thereunder for the time being in force.
Sitting Fees
The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings of Board or 
Committee thereof.
Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, per 
meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.
The sitting fee paid to Independent Directors and Women Directors, shall not be less than the sitting fee payable to other 
directors.
Limit of Remuneration / Commission
Remuneration / Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not 
exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
Deviations from the Policy
Deviations on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the interests of the 
Company, will be made if there are specific reasons to do so in an individual case.
Amendments
The Remuneration policy may be reviewed by the Board of the Company on the recommendation of the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee of the Board.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
 To The Members of INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED. ("the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 (“the act”) 
with respect to preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for prevention and detection of the frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies ; making judgments and estimates that 
are responsible and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal control, that are operating effectively 
for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have considered the 
provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and the matters that are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those 
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements 
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
(a)	 In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2017;
(b)	 In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date.
(c)	 In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
I.	 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 issued by central government of India in terms of 

Section 143(11) of the Act (hereinafter referred to as the “Order”) and on the basis of such checks of the books and 
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us, we 
give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

II	 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a.	 We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 

for the purpose of our audit;
b.	 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from 

our examination of those books;
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c.	 The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account;

d.	 In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under Section 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e.	 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017, taken on the records 
by the Board of Directors, none of the director is disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as the 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f.	 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”

g.	 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us:
(i)	 The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
(ii)	 The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivatives contract for which there were any 

material foreseeable losses.
(iii)	There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investors Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company.
(iv)	The Company has provided requisite disclosures in the financial statements as to holdings as well as dealings 

in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016. Based on audit 
procedures and relying on the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance 
with books of account maintained by the Company and as produced to us by the Management.

For S.K.Rathi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.108724W

  CA S.K. Rathi
Place: Mumbai	  (Partner)
Date : 29th May, 2017 	 Membership No. 031071
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Annexure A- To the Independent Auditors' Report:
The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ our report in the 
members of Indergiri Finance Limited (The Company) for the year ended on 31st March 2017, We report that:-
(1)	 In respect of its Fixed Assets:

a)	 The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of 
fixed assets;

b)	 Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; and no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification

c)	 The company does not hold any immovable property. Hence, clause 3(i)(c) about title deeds of immovable 
properties is not applicable in the present case

(2)	 In respect of its Inventories:
	 Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material 

discrepancies were noticed
(3)	 In respect of Loans and Advances to parties covered U/s 189
	 The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 

other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
a)	 as the company has not granted any loans to parties covered under section 189 clause 3(iii)(a) which deals with 

terms and conditions of the grant of such loans is not applicable;
b)	 as the company has not granted any loans to parties covered under section 189 clause 3(iii)(b) which deals with 

schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest is not applicable;
c)	 as the company has not granted any loans to parties covered under section 189 the question of amount being 

overdue does not arise;
(4)	 Compliance with provision of Section 185 and Section 186
	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans 

or provided any guarantee or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and hence provisions of Clause 3(iv) of 
the aforesaid Order in this regard are not applicable to the Company.

	 Further, the Company has complied with provision of Section 186 of the Act in respect of the investments made by it.
(5)	 Rules followed while accepting Deposits
	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has not accepted any deposits. 

Hence, clause 3(v) which deals with directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 
or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under, are not applicable

(6)	 Maintenance of Cost Record
	 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us The Company is not required to maintain 

cost records pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (l) of section 148 of the Companies Act.

(7)	 Statutory Dues
a)	 According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate 

authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, 
wealth tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. No 
undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, wealth 
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and other statutory dues were outstanding, as at  
31-03-2017, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b)	 According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us no dues of income tax, 
sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess that have not been 
deposited on account of any disputes except as follows:
Name of the Statue Nature of 

Dispute
Amount Rs in 
lakhs

Amount paid under Protest 
(Rs in lakhs)

Period to which 
the amount relates

Forum where 
dispute is pending

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax 9.47 - AY 2014-15 C.I.T (Appeals) 
Mumbai



INDERGIRI FINANCE LTD.

33

ANNUAL REPORT 2016-2017

(8)	 Repayment of Loans taken from Bank or Financial Institutions
	 Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we 

are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and bank.
(9)	 Utilization of moneys raised by Public Offers
	 Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the 

Company has not raised any money during the year under review.
(10)	Reporting of Fraud
	 During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the 

generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have 
neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, 
noticed or reported during the year, nor we have been informed of any such case by the management.

(11)	Managerial Remuneration
	 Managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the 

provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act;
(12)	Nidhi Company
	 The company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, clause 3(xii) will not be applicable
(13)	Transaction with Related Parties
	 The Company has entered into the transaction with the related parties in compliance with the provisions of the Section 

177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial 
statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS)18, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(14)	Preferential allotment of shares
	 The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year under review and hence provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable 
to the Company.

(15)	Non-Cash Transaction
	 The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or the persons connected with him and 

hence provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the aforesaid Order are not applicable to the Company.
(16)	Registration U/s 45-IA of RBI Act, 1934
	 The company is registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the registration is enforced 

for the same.
For S.K.Rathi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.108724W

  CA S.K. Rathi
Place: Mumbai	  (Partner)
Date : 29th May, 2017 	 Membership No. 031071
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Annexure B- to the Independent Auditor’s Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Indergiri Finance Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in 
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed 
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an 
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance 
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining 
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 
of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection 
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the 
policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such 
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance 
Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.K.Rathi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.108724W

  CA S.K. Rathi
Place: Mumbai	  (Partner)
Date : 29th May, 2017 	 Membership No. 031071
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2017
Notes  As At

 31-03-2017
(`)

 As At
 31-03-2016

(`)
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders' Fund
Share Capital 2  50,610,000  50,610,000
Reserves and Surplus 3  (2,44,354)  (5,59,914)

 50,365,646  50,050,086
2 Non-Current Liabilities

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4  435  426
 435  426

3 Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 5  7,78,165  1,52,783
Short Term Provisions 6  6,19,600  5,49,950

 13,97,765  7,02,733
Total  51,763,846  50,753,245

II. ASSETS
1 Non Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 7  1,425  1,425
Non Current Investments 8  1,50,000  1,50,000
Long Term Loans and Advances 9  2,28,700  2,28,700
Inventories 10  3,81,780  3,81,110

 7,61,905  7,61,235
2 Current Assets

Inventories 10  2,96,327  3,54,567
Trade Receivables 11  40,54,920  37,50,288
Cash and Bank Balances 12  3,44,339  9,27,821
Short Term Loans and Advances 9  46,306,355  44,959,334

 51,001,941  49,992,010
Total  51,763,846  50,753,245

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For S. K. Rathi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.108724W Laxmi Narayan Sharma  Managing Director

(DIN: 01731396)
Surendra Kumar Rathi
Proprietor Kishan Sharma Director
M.No. 31071 (DIN: 01168525)

Beni Prasad Rauka  Director
(DIN: 00295213)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2017 Date: May 29, 2017
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
Notes  Year Ended

 31-03-2017
(`)

 Year Ended
 31-03-2016

(`)
I. INCOME

Revenue from Operations 13  4,126,011  9,670,928
Total Revenue  4,126,011  9,670,928

II. EXPENSES
Purchases of Traded Goods 14  -  5,670,037
Changes in Inventories of Traded Goods 15  57,570  156,490
Employee Benefit Expenses 16  2,436,000  1,956,000
Other Expenses 17  1,175,771  739,033
Loan Provision 18  30,222  33,421

Total Expenses  3,699,563  8,554,982
  

III. Profit before Exceptional Items and Tax  426,448  1,115,946

IV. Profit before Tax  426,448  1,115,946
Less: Tax Expenses
Current Tax  141,102  355,132
Deferred Tax  9  30

 141,111  355,162
V. Profit for the year  285,337  760,784

VI. Earnings per Equity Share Before Exceptional Items
(Nominal Value of share Rs.10/- each)
Basic  0.06  0.15
Diluted  0.06  0.15
Earnings per Equity Share After Exceptional Items
(Nominal Value of share Rs.10/- each)
Basic  0.06  0.15
Diluted  0.06  0.15
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For S. K. Rathi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.108724W Laxmi Narayan Sharma  Managing Director

(DIN: 01731396)
Surendra Kumar Rathi
Proprietor Kishan Sharma Director
M.No. 31071 (DIN: 01168525)

Beni Prasad Rauka  Director
(DIN: 00295213)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2017 Date: May 29, 2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017
For the year ended 

31st March, 2017
For the year ended  
31St March, 2016

(`) (`)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/Loss(-) Before Tax and Extraordinary Items 426,448 1,115,946
Adjustment for :
Provision for Standard Assets 30,222 33,421

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 456,670 1,149,367
Adjustment for :
Sundry Debtors  (304,631)  (321,983)
Loans & Advances  (1,347,021)  (4,451,553)
Inventories  57,570  156,490
Trade & Other payable  695,032  488,624
(Increase)/Decrease in Net Current Assets  (899,050)  (4,128,422)
Tax Adjustment  (141,102)  (355,134)
Cash Generated From Operations (583,482) (3,334,189)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  -  -

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  -  -

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (583,482) (3,334,189)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 927,821 4,262,010
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close of the year 344,339 927,821

0 0
This is cash flow statement referred to in our report of even date.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For S. K. Rathi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.108724W Laxmi Narayan Sharma  Managing Director

(DIN: 01731396)
Surendra Kumar Rathi
Proprietor Kishan Sharma Director
M.No. 31071 (DIN: 01168525)

Beni Prasad Rauka  Director
(DIN: 00295213)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2017 Date: May 29, 2017
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
1. 	 Significant Accounting Policies
1.1	 Basis of preparation
	 The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles 

in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the 
accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended) and the relevant 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) as applicable to a 
Non Banking Finance Company. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical 
cost convention.

	 The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, except 
for the change in accounting policy explained below.

1.2	 Use of Estimates:
	 The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments, 

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure 
of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best 
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes 
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

1.3	 Tangible Fixed Assets
	 Tangible Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets 

comprises purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to it’s working condition for it’s intended use.
1.4	 Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets
	 Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on a straight line basis from the date the asset is ready to use or put to use, 

whichever is earlier based on the useful life of the assets and residual value as per the Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. 
1.5	 Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets:
	 The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based on 

internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable 
amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the 
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average cost of capital.

	 After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. A 
previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However the 
carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging usual 
depreciation if there was no impairment.

1.6	 Investments:
	 Investments are classified as long term and current in accordance with the Accounting Standard on ‘Accounting for 

Investments’ (AS 13) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Long-term investments are valued at 
acquisition cost unless the fall in value is of permanent nature. Current investments are valued at lower of cost and market 
value and in case of unquoted shares lower of cost or break up value. The break up value of unquoted investment is 
determined as per the Non Banking Prudential Norms Directions, 1998. Provision for diminution in the value of investments 
is made in accordance with the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India and recognized through provision for diminution 
in the value of investments.

	 In accordance with the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, the portion of the Long Term Investments classified above, 
and expected to be realised within 12 months of the reporting date, have been classified as current investments.

	 On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited 
to the statement of profit and loss.

1.7	 Stock in Trade
	 The securities acquired with the intention of short term holding and trading positions are considered as stock-in-trade 

and disclosed as current assets. Stock in trade of shares being current in nature is valued in accordance accounting policy 
mentioned under the head investments.

1.8	 Revenue Recognition
	 Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue 

can be reliably measured. The following specific recognition criteria are met before revenue is recognized:
a) 	 Income from Advisory Services
	 Income from Advisory Services are accounted for as and when the relevant services are rendered and revenue is 

recognised using completed service contract method except where the recovery is uncertain in which case it is 
accounted for on receipt.
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b) 	 Interest
	 Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable 

interest rate. Interest income is included under the head "Revenue from Operations" in the statement of profit and loss.
c) 	 Dividends
	 Dividend income is recognized when the company's right to receive dividend is established on the reporting date.
d) 	 Profit/ Loss on sale of Investments/ Stock in Trade
	 Profit/loss on the sale of investments/ stock in trade is dealt with at the time of actual sale except for shares held as 

stock in trade if the fall in value is other than temporary , the valuation of the same is done as per RBI prudential 
norms as applicable to the NBFC .

1.9	 Retirement and other employee benefits
	 The Company has adopted the revised Accounting Standard 15 – Accounting for Employee Benefits. The accounting policy 

followed by the Company in respect of its employee benefit schemes is set out below:
	 Gratuity: Short term employee benefits are accounted in the period during which the services have been rendered. Defined 

contribution plans such as Provident Fund Act 1952 is not applicable to the Company
	 Leave Encashment: The employees of the Company are entitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company however 

no carry forward is permitted and the same if any remain balance is encashed at the end of the year.
1.10	 Income Taxes
	 Income tax expenses comprises of current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-

tax law) & the deferred tax charge or benefit (reflecting the tax effect of timing differences between accounting income and 
taxable income for the period).

	 Deferred Taxation:
	 The deferred tax charge or benefit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities and assets are recognised using the tax rates 

that have been enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the 
extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation 
or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realisation 
of the assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or written up to reflect the 
amount that is reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

1.11	 Earnings Per Share
	 The Company reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 – Earning per Share 

prescribed by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
1.12	 Segment Reporting Policies
	 Identification of segments:
	 The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products and services 

provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves different markets.
	 Unallocated items:
	 Unallocated items include income and expenses which are not allocated to any business segment.
	 Segment Policies:
	 The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies for preparing and presenting the 

financial statements of the company as a whole.
1.13	 Provisions
	 The company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably requires an outflow 

of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amounts of the obligation. Provisions are not discounted to their 
present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These 
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. . If it is no longer probable 
that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

1.14	 Contingent Liabilities / Assets
	 A contingent liabilities is a possible obligation that arise from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurency 

or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is 
not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent 
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured 
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

	 Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However contingent assets are assessed continually and if 
it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will rise, asset and related income are recognised in the period in which 
the change occurs.

1.15	 Cash and Cash Equivalents
	 Cash and Cash Equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term 

investments with an original maturity of three months or less, as per Accounting Standard 3 "Cash Flows".
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017
 As at

31-03-2017
 As at

31-03-2016
(`) (`)

2 Share Capital
Authorized Shares
5,500,000 (31 March 2016: 5,500,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each  55,000,000  55,000,000

 55,000,000  55,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
5,061,000 (31 March 2016: 5,061,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each fully paid up  50,610,000  50,610,000

 50,610,000  50,610,000
2.1	 Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity Shares:  31-03-2017  31-03-2016
 Nos. (`)  Nos. (`)

At the beginning of the period  5,061,000  50,610,000  5,061,000  50,610,000
Issued during the period  -  -  -  -
Outstanding at the end of the period  5,061,000  50,610,000  5,061,000  50,610,000

2.2	 Terms/Rights attached to equity shares:
	 The company has only one class of equity share having a par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is 

entitled to one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the 
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

	 During the year ended 31st March 2017, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity shareholders 
was Rs. Nil (31st March 2016 Rs. Nil)

	 In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the 
company. The distribution will be proportional to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

2.3	 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up:  31-03-2017  31-03-2016
Name of Shareholder  Nos. %  Nos. %
Beni Prrasad Rauka  380,860  7.53  380,860  7.53
Indergiri Securities Pvt Ltd  460,000  9.09  460,000  9.09
Indergiri Share And Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd  392,500  7.75  392,500  7.75
Manoo Investment & Finance Pvt Ltd  360,000  7.11  360,000  7.11

	 As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from 
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

 As at
31-03-2017

 As at
31-03-2016

(`) (`)
3 Reserve and Surplus
3.1 Surplus / (Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per the last financial statements  (703,738)  (1,464,521)
Profit for the year  285,337  760,784
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss  (418,400)  (703,738)
Statutory Provision on Standard Assets as per RBI directions  174,046  143,824
Total Reserves and Surplus  (244,354)  (559,914)

4 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(Disclosure as per AS-22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income")
Excess of WDV of the assets as per Financial Books over the WDV as per Income Tax Act, 1961.  435  426
Deferred Tax Liabilities  435  426

5 Other Current Liabilities:
Other Payables
Sundry Creditors for expenses  716,165  152,783
Other statutory dues  62,000  -

 778,165  152,783
6 Short Term Provisions
6.1 Provisions for employee benefits:

Salary and Reimbursements  619,600  549,950
 619,600  549,950
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7 	 FIXED ASSETS
Rate of 

Depreciation
 GROSS BLOCK  DEPRECIATION / AMORTIZATION  NET BLOCK

 Cost as at 
01.04.2016

 Additions / 
Disposals

 As at 
31.03.2017

 As at 
01.04.2016

 For the 
year

 As at 
31.03.2017

 As at 
31.03.2017

 As at 
31.03.2016

7.1 Tangible Assets
Computers 16.21%  1,425  -  1,425  -  -  -  1,425  1,425
Current Year Rs  1,425  -  1,425  -  -  -  1,425  1,425
Previous Year Rs  1,425  -  1,425  -  -  -  1,425  1,425

 As at
31-03-2017

 As at
31-03-2016

(`) (`)
8 Non Current Investments
8.1 Non-trade Investments , Unquoted (valued at cost unless stated otherwise)

Investment in Equity Instruments
Other than related parties
10,000 (10,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of Pranjal Corporate Ser. Pvt.Ltd  100,000  100,000
50,000 (50,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of Somani Securities Private 
Limited

 500,000  500,000

Less : Provision for diminution in the value of investment  (450,000)  (450,000)
 50,000  50,000

Aggregate amount of Unquoted Investments  150,000  150,000

 Non-Current  Current
 31-03-2017  31-03-2016  31-03-2017  31-03-2016

(`) (`) (`) (`)
9 Loans and Advances
9.1 Security Deposit

Unsecured, considered good  78,700  78,700  -  -
 78,700  78,700  -  -

9.2 Other Loans and Advances
TDS (Net of provision for taxation)  -  -  340,038  438,944
MAT Credit Entitlement  -  -  514,197  557,945
Loans to Employees
More than 12 months  100,000  100,000  -  -
Advances Recoverable in cash or kind (Unsecured, Considered good)  50,000  50,000  45,452,120  43,962,445

 150,000  150,000  46,306,355  44,959,334
 228,700  228,700  46,306,355  44,959,334

 As at
31-03-2017

 As at
31-03-2016

(`) (`)
10 Inventories

(valued at lower of cost and net realizablve value)
Non Current
In related parties
13000 (13000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid of Indergiri Securities Pvt Ltd  13,00,000  13,00,000
8500 (8500) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid of Indergiri Share & Securities Pvt Ltd  8,50,000  8,50,000

 2,150,000  2,150,000
Less: Provision for diminution in the value of stocks  1,768,220  1,768,890
Net Amount  381,780  381,110
Traded Goods
Shares  296,327  354,567

11 Trade receivables:
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months  651,071  460,912
Outstanding for a period less than six months  3,403,849  3,289,376

 4,054,920  3,750,288
12 Cash and Bank Balances

Cash and Cash equivalents
Cash in hand  175,248  49,013
Balance with banks:
In Current Accounts  169,091  878,808

 344,339  927,821
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For the  year ended  For the  year ended
 31-03-2017  31-03-2016

(`) (`)
 13 Revenue from Operations
 13.1 Interest Income

Interest on Loans given  4,126,011  4,063,667
 4,126,011  4,063,667

 13.2 Sale of Traded Goods
Sale of Shares  -  289,393
F&O Sales  -  5,312,125

 -  5,601,519
 13.3 Other Operating Income

Dividend  -  400
Interest on FDRs  -  5,342

 -  5,742
Total Revenue from Operations  4,126,011  9,670,928

 14 Purchase of Traded Goods
Purchase of Shares  -  298,976
Purchases of F&O  -  5,371,061

 -  5,670,037

 31-03-2017  31-03-2016  (Increase)/ 
Decrease

 15 Changes in Inventories of Traded Goods (`) (`) (`)
 15.1 Details at the end of the year

Shares  678,107  735,677  57,570
 678,107  735,677  57,570

 15.2 Details at the beginning of the year
Shares held as stock in trade  735,677  892,167  156,490

 735,677  892,167  156,490

 For the year ended  For the year ended
 31-03-2017  31-03-2016

 16 Employee Benefit Expenses (`) (`)
Salaries, Wages and Bonus (including managing director)  2,340,000  1,860,000
Staff Welfare Expenses  96,000  96,000

 2,436,000  1,956,000
 17 Other Expenses

STT, Service Tax & Other Charges  573  2,210
Advertisement Expenses  19,940  45,004
NSDL & CDSL Fees  133,501  57,144
Filing Fees to ROC  3,683  9,600
General Expenses  65,154  105,918
Bank Commission & Charges  172  826
Legal & Professional Fees  525,500  135,326
Listing Fees & Stock Exchange Fees  229,000  224,720
Payment to Auditors (as per details given below)  20,000  20,000
Printing & Stationery  16,369  20,500
Registrar & Transfer Charges  41,911  33,362
Books & Periodicals  34,200  34,200
Rates & Taxes  2,500  10,200
Loss on sale  -  4,025
Telephone and Internet Expenses  36,000  36,000

 Total  1,175,771  739,033
Payment to Auditors Include
As Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees  12,500  12,500
Limited Review  7,500  7,500

 Total  20,000  20,000
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 For the year ended  For the year ended
 31-03-2017  31-03-2016

 16 Employee Benefit Expenses (`) (`)
 18 Loan Provisions

General Provision for Standard Assets  30,222  33,421
 30,222  33,421

19	 Segment Information (AS - 17)
	 The primary reporting of the company has been performed on the basis of business segment. The company is engaged into 

three business segments, providing financial services, investment (Finance & Investment) and trading in shares (Trading 
in Shares). Segments have been identified and reported based on the nature of the products, the risks and returns, the 
organisation structure and the internal financial reporting systems.
Particulars Trading in 

Shares
Finance & 

Investment
Unallocated Total

Revenues
Sales/Income from finance & investment  -  4,126,011  -  4,126,011
Previous Year  5,601,519  4,069,409  -  9,670,928
Increase/ (Decrease) in stocks  (57,570)  -  -  (57,570)
Previous Year  (156,490)  -  -  (156,490)
Total  (57,570)  4,126,011  -  4,068,441
Previous Year  5,445,029  4,069,409  -  9,514,438
Costs  -
Segment costs  573  -  3,641,420  3,641,993
Previous Year  5,672,247  -  2,726,244  8,398,492
Segment results  (58,143)  4,126,011  (3,641,420)  426,448
Previous Year  (227,219)  4,069,409  (2,726,244)  1,115,946
Other income  -  -  -  -
Previous Year  -  -  -  -
Operating profit/ (loss)  (58,143)  4,126,011  (3,641,420)  426,448
Previous Year  (227,219)  4,069,409  (2,726,244)  1,115,946
Depreciation  -  -
Previous Year  -  -  -
Income tax - Current,deferred & earlier year adjustments  -  -  141,111  141,111
Previous Year  -  -  355,162  355,162
Net Profit/ (loss)  (58,143)  4,126,011  (3,782,531)  285,337
Previous Year  (227,219)  4,069,409  (3,081,406)  760,784

Other information
Segment assets  678,107  50,739,975  345,764  51,763,846
Previous Year  735,677  49,088,322  929,246  50,753,245
Segment liabilities  -  -  1,398,200  1,398,200
Previous Year  -  -  703,159  703,159
Accumulated (losses)/ profits  -  -  (244,354)  (244,354)
Previous Year  -  -  (559,914)  (559,914)

	 Segment revenue and result
	 The expenses that are not directly attributable and that cannot be allocated to a business segment on a reasonable basis are 

shown as unallocated corporate expenses.
	 Segment assets and liabilities
	 Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segment and consist principally of fixed assets, investments 

and current assets. Segment liabilities comprise of loan funds which can be identified directly against the respective segments 
and includes segment current liabilities and provisions. Assets and liabilities that have not been allocated between segments 
are shown as part of unallocated corporate assets and liabilities respectively.
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20	 Related Party Disclosures (AS - 18)
	 Name of related parties and related party relationship:

a)	 Related parties where control exists:
	 Holding Company:	 Nil
b)	 Key Management Personnel :
	 Managing Director:	 Laxmi Narayan Sharma
C)	 Fellow Subsidiary Companies :	 Nil
d)  	 Fellow Step Down Subsidiary	 Nil
e)	 Other Related Parties (in which either of the directors or their relatives have significant influence)
	 Indergiri Securities Pvt Ltd
	 Indergiri Share & Stock Brokers Pvt Ltd
	 Manoo Finance And Investment Pvt Ltd
	 Pranoo Financial Services Pvt Ltd
	 Bagra Financial Services Pvt Ltd
	 Kaizen Finance Pvt Ltd
f)	 Related parties with whom transaction have taken place during the year

Nature of Transactions Key Management 
Personnel

Enterprises over which person 
described in (b) has control

Directors Remuneration  360,000  -
 (360,000)  (-)

Amount outstanding as at 31.03.2017
Maximum Amount Outstanding during the year  -  -

 (-)  (-)
Non Current Stock in Trade  -  2,150,000

 (-)  (2,150,000)
(Figures in bracket represent previous year’s figures)
Note : Related Parties are as disclosed by the Management and relied upon by the Auditors
21	 In accordance with Accounting Standard - 20 Earnings per Share, the computation of earnings per share is set out below :

Particulars 31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

Number of shares at the beginning of the period  5,061,000  5,061,000
Number of shares at the end of the period  5,061,000  5,061,000
Net Profit after tax available for equity shareholders  285,337  760,784
Basic Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  0.06  0.15
Diluted Earnings Per Share (In Rs.)  0.06  0.15

22	 The Company provided loss on impairment of assets during the year as per the recommendations of Accounting Standard - 
28 Impairment of Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

23	 Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006
	 Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The Micro, 

Small and Medium Enterprises Development (‘MSMED’) Act, 2006”. Accordingly, no disclosures relating to amounts 
unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnished.

24	 Previous year figures
	 The previous year figures have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable with the 

current year figures.
25	 In the opinion of the Board, the Current Assets, Loans & Advances are realizable in the ordinary course of business at least 

equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not 
in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
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26	 Details of Cash Transactions between 9th November 2016 and 30th December 2016

SBNs Other denomination 
notes

Total

Denomi-
nation

Amount Denomi-
nation

Amount Denomi-
nation

Amount

Opening Balance as at 8th November 2016 NIL 100 9100 100 9100
Add: Withdrawal from Bank 

NIL
2000 132000 2000 132000
500 2000 500 2000
100 2000 100 2000

Add: Receipts for permitted transactions NIL NIL NIL
Add   : Receipts for non-permitted transactions 
(if any) [Refer reporting scenario 6 ] NIL NIL NIL

Less : Paid for permitted transactions
NIL

2000 108000 2000 108000
500 1000 500 1000
100 7500 100 7500

Less : Paid for non-permitted transactions
(if any) [Refer reporting scenario 6] NIL NIL NIL

Less: Deposited in bank accounts NIL NIL NIL
Closing balance as at 30th December 2016

NIL
2000 24000 2000 24000
500 1000 500 1000
100 3600 100 3600

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date attached
For S. K. Rathi & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.108724W Laxmi Narayan Sharma  Managing Director

(DIN: 01731396)
Surendra Kumar Rathi
Proprietor Kishan Sharma Director
M.No. 31071 (DIN: 01168525)

Beni Prasad Rauka  Director
(DIN: 00295213)

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Date: May 29, 2017 Date: May 29, 2017
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To,
The Board of Directors
Indergiri Finance Ltd.
Mumbai
As required by the Non-Banking Financial Companies Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) Directions 1998 as per RBI 
Notification No. DFC 114/DGSPT)-98 dated 02.01.1998 issued by the Reserve Bank of India and on the basis of such 
examinations of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and 
explanation given to us during the course of our audit of the Company for the Accounting year ended on 31st March, 2017, 
we report that:
(i)	 The Company incorporated prior to 09.01.1997 has applied for Registration as provided in Section 45-IA of the 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). As informed to us the Company has received the Registration Certificate 
No.B-13.01893 under Non-Banking Financial Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 1998 issued vide Notification No. 
DFC 114/DG (SPT) dated January 02, 1998 issued by RBI, Regional Office at Mumbai, consequent to change of the 
registered office of the Company from the state of Rajasthan to the state of Maharashtra at Mumbai.

(ii)	 The Board of Directors of the Company has passed a resolution for non-acceptance of any public deposits and the 
Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under reference i.e. Financial Year 2016-17.

(iii)	The Company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, asset 
classification and provisioning of bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it.

(iv)	The Company submitted NBS -9 to RBI.
For S.K.Rathi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.108724W

 Surendra Kumar Rathi
Place: Mumbai	  (Proprietor)
Date : 29th May, 2017 	 Membership No. 031071

ANNEXURE “A”
Additional Disclosure as required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) 
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007 issued by Reserve Bank of India.

 (` in lakhs)

Particulars Amount out-standing Amount Overdue
Liabilities side : 31.03.2017 31.03.2016 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

(1) Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid:
a) Debentures (other than falling within the meaning of

public deposits)
: Secured Nil Nil Nil Nil
: Unsecured Nil Nil Nil Nil

b) Deferred Credits Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Term Loans Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Commercial Paper Nil Nil Nil Nil
f) Public Deposits Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) Other Loans (specify nature Nil Nil Nil Nil

(2) Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid):
In the form of Unsecured debentures Nil Nil Nil Nil
In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures where Nil Nil Nil Nil
there is a shortfall in the value of security
(c) Other public deposits Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Assets side :
Amount outstanding

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
(3) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables

[other than those included in (4) below] :
(a) Secured Nil Nil
(b) Unsecured 465.35 451.88

(4) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation Nil, N.A. Nil, N.A.
loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry 

debtors:
Nil Nil

(a) Financial lease
Operating lease Nil Nil
Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry 
debtors:
Assets on hire
Repossessed Assets Nil Nil
Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
Loans where assets have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above
(5) Break-up of Investments :

Current Investments :
Quoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 2.96* 3.55*

(b) Preference Nil Nil
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil
(iii) Units of mutual funds Nil Nil
(iv) Government Securities Nil Nil
(v) Others (please specify) Nil Nil

Unquoted :
Shares : (a) Equity Nil Nil

(b) Preference Nil Nil
Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil
Units of mutual funds Nil Nil
Government Securities Nil Nil
Others (Please specify) Nil Nil
* Held as stock in trade
Long Term investments :
1. Quoted :
Share : (a) Equity 3.81* 3.81*

(b) Preference Nil Nil
Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil
Units of mutual funds Nil Nil
Government Securities Nil Nil
Others (Please specify) Nil Nil
2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity 1.50 1.50

(b) Preference Nil Nil
(ii) Debentures and Bonds Nil Nil
(iii) Units of mutual funds Nil Nil
(iv) Government Securities Nil Nil
(v) Others (Please specify) Nil Nil
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(6) Borrower group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances:
Category Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total
1.	 Related Parties **
(a)	 Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil
(b)	 Companies in the same Group Nil Nil Nil
(c)	 Other related parties Nil Nil Nil
2.	 Other than related parties Nil 465.35 465.35
 Total Nil 465.35 465.35

(7) Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted 
and unquoted):
Category Market Value / Break up 

or fair value or NAV
Book Value 

(Net of Provisions)
1.	 Related Parties **
(a)	 Subsidiaries  Nil Nil
(b)	 Companies in the same group 3.81 3.81
(c)	 Other related parties  Nil Nil
2.	 Other than related parties 4.46 4.46
 Total 8.27 8.27

** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 1)
(8)	 Other information

 Particulars Amount
(i) Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a)	 Related parties 21.50
(b)	 Other than related parties 5.00

(ii) Net Non-Performing Assets
(a)	 Related parties 3.81
(b)	 Other than related parties 0.50

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt Nil
Notes:
1. 	 All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valuation of investments 

and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments 
and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are 
classified as long term or current in column (5) above.

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

	 Laxminarayan Sharma	 Kishan Sharma
	 Managing Director	 Director
	 DIN: 01731396	 DIN: 01168525

	 Beni Prasad Rauka
	 Director
	 DIN: 00295213

	 Place: Mumbai
	 Date: May 29, 2017
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INDERGIRI FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN No.:L65923MH1995PLC161968 

Regd Office: 327, Goyal Trade Centre, Near Sona Talkies, Shantivan, Borivali (E), Mumbai-400 066

FORM NO MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)
E mail Id	 :

Folio No/Client ID	 :

DP ID	 :

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint :
(1)	 Name ……......……………...............................................……..….Address ……….............................................................................………….…….
	 .................................................................................................................... Email Id …………..........................………………......................................
	 Signature………………………...........…………
(1)	 Name ……......……………...............................................……..….Address ……….............................................................................………….…….
	 .................................................................................................................... Email Id …………..........................………………......................................
	 Signature………………………...........…………
(1)	 Name ……......……………...............................................……..….Address ……….............................................................................………….…….
	 .................................................................................................................... Email Id …………..........................………………......................................
	 Signature………………………...........…………
As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my/our behalf at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on  
16th September, 2017 at 10.30 A.M. at ”Hotel Classic, Bhanu Apartment, Ground Floor, Shiv Vallabh Road, Ashok Van, Dahisar East, Mumbai – 400 068” 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
RESOLUTION NO.
ORDINARY BUSINESS
1.	 To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement as at 31st March 2017 and the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 

ended 31st March 2017 and the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ report thereon. 
2.	 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Beni Prasad Rauka (holding DIN 00295213), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for 

reappointment. 
3.	 To ratify the appointment of M/s. S.K. Rathi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No. 108724W) as approved by Members 

at the Twentieth Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of Twenty Third Annual General 
Meeting, and to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending 31st March, 2018.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4.	 To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution. Approval to fix the fees for service of documents through 

a particular mode
	 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 20 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant rules 

prescribed thereunder, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to deliver the documents to a member through a particular mode as may 
be requested by the member, by charging an amount equivalent to the actual expenses of documents pursuant to request made by such member for 
delivery of such document to him / her through such mode of service and other reasonable incidental expenses as may be incurred by the Company 
provided such request along with the requisite fee / expenses has been duly received by the Company at least 10 (ten) days in advance of the dispatch 
of the document by the Company; 

	 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company or the Company Secretary be and are hereby authorised to do all acts and 
take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

Signed this ................................... day of.			 
Signature of Shareholder : ________________________________
Signature of Proxy Holder(s) :_____________________________
Note: This form of Proxy in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 
hours before the commencement of the meeting.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

23rd Annual General Meeting 16th September, 2017

Shareholder’s Folio No. ____________________________________		  No. of shares held ___________________________________

________________________________________________________		  __________________________________________________

Name of the attending shareholder					     Name of proxy 
(to be filled in by the proxy attending  
instead of the shareholder)						    

I hereby record my presence at the 23nd Annual General Meeting of the Company

Affix
Revenue
Stamp
Re 1/-
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